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1. From Staff / Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliance/lsler 
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3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 


Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK156 by Telecom AG, LLC. effective April 27, 2009. 


5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 
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Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 9:55 AM 

To: 'Pablo Bressan' 

Subject: RE: TK156 - Telecom AG, LLC 

I checked with the Commission's Fiscal Services and was advised that the check and RAF return was not 
with the letter requesting cancellation. However, it is possible the check and RAF return got separated 
from the letter. If you can provide me with the check number I can search our records that way to see if it 
was posted to the wrong company. Thanks. 

Paula 

From: Pablo Bressan [mailto:pablo@telecomag.net] 
Sent: Friday, May 01,20099:43 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: TK156 - Telecom AG, LLC 

Hi Paula-

Thanks for your email. I will check with my CFO. I know that with the letter of cancellation we did 
include a complete 2009 RAF form along with a $700 check. 

As soon as the check clear, I will send you a copy of the bank statement so we can process the 
cancellation. 

Thanks again, 

Pablo Bressan 

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, May 01,20099:36 AM 
To: pablo@telecomag.net 
Subject: TK156 - Telecom AG, LLC 

Good morning, Mr. Bressan: 

The Commission received the company's request for cancellation of its IXC registration. 
Unfortunately, we cannot make the effective date of the cancellation retroactive to December 31, 
2008. The effective date will be the date the request for cancellation was received, which was 
April 27, 2009. And, unfortunately, this means that the 2009 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) 
must be paid before a voluntary cancellation can be granted. The 2009 RAF return form is 
attached. Please let me know if the company wants a voluntary cancellation and if yes, when the 
2009 RAF will be paid. 
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Thanks and let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fox 
PIsler@psc.state.fl.us 

5/112009 
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Attn: Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Telecom AG, LLC 

115 Madeira Ave 


Coral Gables, FL 33134 

(305)42l-7215Ext. 101 
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The following is a request to have Telecom AG, LLC's Florida IXC (TK156) discontinued 
effective December, 31 2008. 


Carrier Name: 

Carrier Address: 

Date to Discontinue Service: 

Geographic Service Area(s): 

Description ofService(s): 

Notice ofCustomer Rights: 


. 

Telecom AG, LLC 
115 Madeira Ave, Coral Gables, FL 33134 
12/3112008 since Telecom AG, LLC did not have any customers 
Telecom AG, LLC operated in Florida but it didn't have customers 
Prepaid Calling Card Services 
Not Applicable. Telecom AG, LLC did not have any customers 

Telecom AG, LLC has made arrangements to pay regulatory fees outstanding to the Florida PSC. 

Pablo Bressan 
Managing Member 

:;0 
P1 
C) c::::> "'" c::::>c:: ..s::>r 

l> 
~~ -0 

:::0 
N 

-<~2 -.J 

~ 
-"" 

'R 
:v 
z 0"0 

http:pablo(a;telecomag.net


Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


070468-TI 

Mcn Company Information for TK156 

Printed on 05/0112009 at 09:45:35 by PJI 

TKl56 

Telecom AG, LLC 

Telecom AG, LLC 


Active 
07/2312007 
No 

Alonzo Beyene 

Regulatory Consultant - Regnum Group 

115 MadeIra Avenue 


Coral Gables, FL 33134-4515 

115 Madeira Avenue 


Coral Gables, FL 33134-4515 
(305) 468-1645 
(305) 468-8509 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective July 23,2007, by Telecom 
AG, LLC. 


